SPRING SUMMER 2021 NEW TITLES

ပ





CONTACTS

University of Wales Press University Registry King Edward VII Avenue Cathays Park Cardiff Wales CF10 3NS

Tel: +44 (0) 29 2037 6999 Email: press@press.wales.ac.uk Web: www.uwp.co.uk

Director Natalie Williams

Sales and Marketing Manager Eleri Lloyd-Cresci Head of Commissioning Sarah Lewis Production and Editorial Manager Siân Chapman

CONTENTS

Literary Studies	1
Media Studies	6
European Studies	8
Law	
Philosophy	12
Cultural Studies	13
History	15
Journals	16
Open Access Journals	
Open Access	20
Best-Selling Series	21
Rights and Permission	25
How to Order	26

Cover image: Cattallina/Shutterstock.com

All catalogue details are correct at the time of publication. Factors beyond the control of UWP may result in changes, of which we will advise you when orders are confirmed.

Follow us on social media:

f @UniversityofWalesPress ♥ @UniWalesPress @ @UniWalesPress

STAR WARRIORS OF THE MODERN RAJ

MATERIALITY, MYTHOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF INDIAN SCIENCE FICTION

Sami Ahmad Khan

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 272pp HB ISBN: 9781786837622 **£60** Available in e Series: New Dimensions in Science Fiction

Star Warriors of the Modern Raj is a path-breaking study of India's anglophone Science Fiction. Envisioned as a critical catalogue of post-2000 narratives, the study evolves a 'transMIT thesis' to investigate how mythology (M), ideology (I) and technology (T) contour Indian SF. This approach identifies the modes of marginalisation and alterity, studies the manifestations of divine beings as hybridised epistemological categories, and locates the deployment of newer technologies in order to link India's SF with its changing being and times.

Sami Ahmad Khan is a novelist, academic and documentary producer; his award-winning novel *Red Jihad* was published in 2012, followed by *Aliens in Delhi* in 2017.



Star Warriors of the Modern Raj

Materiality, Mythology and Technology of Indian Science Fiction

Sami Ahmad Khan



Young Adult Gothic Fiction

Edited by Michelle J. Smith and Kristine Moruzi

YOUNG ADULT GOTHIC FICTION

MONSTROUS SELVES/ MONSTROUS OTHERS

Edited by Michelle J. Smith and Kristine Moruzi

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 320pp HB ISBN: 9781786837509 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies Changing conceptions of young adults as liminal figures, operating between the modes of child and adult, can be mobilised when combined with Gothic spaces and concepts in texts for young people. This collection examines recent young adult Gothic fiction to demonstrate how the contemporary resurgence of the Gothic signals anxieties about, and hopes for, young people in the twenty-first century.

Michelle J. Smith is Senior Lecturer in the School of Languages, Literatures, Cultures and Linguistics at Monash University, Melbourne, Australia.

Kristine Moruzi is Senior Lecturer in the School of Communication and Creative Arts at Deakin University, Melbourne, Australia.



Monstrous Textualities Writing the Other in Gothic Norratives of Resistance

Anya Heise-von der Lippe GOTHIC LITERART STUDIES

MONSTROUS TEXTUALITIES WRITING THE OTHER IN GOTHIC

NARRATIVES OF RESISTANCE

Anya Heise-von der Lippe

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 304pp HB ISBN: 9781786837585 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies Monstrous textuality emerges where Gothic narrative structures reflect monstrosity, creating narratives of resistance that allow writers to reclaim authority over their work under circumstances of systemic cultural oppression. Beginning with *Frankenstein*, this study uses theoretical frameworks like hauntology, feminist theory and critical posthumanism to trace monstrous textualities in the works of Toni Morrison, Margaret Atwood, Angela Carter and Shelley Jackson.

Anya Heise-von der Lippe is Assistant Lecturer with the chair of Anglophone Literatures at the University of Tübingen, Germany.



Gothic Utterance Neter, Speech and Death in the American Geoloc Jimmy Packham

GOTHIC UTTERANCE VOICE, SPEECH AND DEATH IN THE AMERICAN GOTHIC Jimmy Packham

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 256pp HB ISBN: 9781786837547 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies This is the first book-length study of the vital role played by voice and utterance in American Gothic literature produced between the Revolutionary War and the close of the nineteenth century. By listening to America's Gothic voices – those of the dead, dying, ghostly, abjected, marginalised, othered – we encounter a sustained interrogation of American subjectivity in this period. The Gothic, this book argues, also imagines alternative, more inclusive and empathetic forms of subjectivity and community, predicated on our listening to the genre's array of haunted and haunting voices.

Jimmy Packham is Lecturer in North American Literature at the University of Birmingham.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



Gothic Chapbooks, Bluebooks and Shilling Shockers, 1797–1830

Franz J. Potter gothic literary studies

GOTHIC CHAPBOOKS, BLUEBOOKS AND SHILLING SHOCKERS, 1797–1830

Franz J. Potter January 2021 • 216x138mm • 240pp HB ISBN: 9781786836700 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies



Women's Authorship and the Early Gothic Legens and Internations Edited by Kahleen Hudson

WOMEN'S AUTHORSHIP AND THE EARLY GOTHIC

LEGACIES AND INNOVATIONS Edited by Kathleen Hudson

August 2020 • 216x138mm • 288pp HB ISBN: 9781786836106 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies



Industrial Gothic Workers, Exploration and Urbanization in Transatlancic Ninescenth-Century Linearune

Bridget M. Marshall

INDUSTRIAL GOTHIC WORKERS, EXPLOITATION AND URBANIZATION IN TRANSATLANTIC NINETEENTH-CENTURY LITERATURE

Bridget M. Marshall

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 288pp HB ISBN: 9781786837707 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies This book places the literature of the Industrial Revolution in dialogue with the Gothic, exploring how a significant subset of transatlantic nineteenth-century literature employed the tropes, themes and rhetoric of the Gothic to portray the real-life horrors of factory life, framing the Industrial Revolution as a site of Gothic excess and horror.

Bridget M. Marshall is Associate Professor of English at the University of Massachusetts, Lowell, where she teaches courses on the Gothic, New England witchcraft trials, and disability in literature.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



Gothic Remains Corput, Turns and Assessment Culture, 1764–1897 Laurence Talairach

GOTHIC REMAINS

CORPSES, TERROR AND ANATOMICAL CULTURE, 1764–1897

Laurence Talairach

October 2019 • 216x138mm • 320pp HB ISBN: 9781786834607 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies



The Nature of the Beast Tongformation of the Warwelf firm the 1970r to the Temps-Firm Contary Carys Crossen GOTHIC LITERARY STUDIES

THE NATURE OF THE BEAST

TRANSFORMATIONS OF THE WEREWOLF FROM THE 1970s TO THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY

Carys Crossen

October 2019 • 216x138mm • 304pp HB ISBN: 9781786834560 **£70** Available in e Series: Gothic Literary Studies



Representing the Male Masculinity, Genre and Social Context in Six South Wales Novels

John Perrott Jenkins

REPRESENTING THE MALE MASCULINITY, GENRE AND SOCIAL CONTEXT IN SIX SOUTH WALES NOVELS

John Perrott Jenkins

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 256pp PB ISBN: 9781786837783 **£24.99** Available in e Series: Gender Studies in Wales This book argues that industrial patriarchy in South Wales established an exclusive though damaging form of structural masculine conformity expressed through a limited – and limiting – set of gendered practices. It required men to negotiate two incompatible strands of gender identity: 'feminised' subordinates at work, 'masculinised' patriarchs at home and elsewhere. In the novels, this tension leads to patterns of individual exclusion, inadequacy and mental instability.

Following a career in teaching, lecturing and writing on English and American literature, John Perrott Jenkins is currently working on postcolonialism, border identity and the social construction of gender in anglophone Welsh fiction.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



Women, Identity and Religion in Wales Theology, Poetry, Story

Manon Ceridwen James

WOMEN, IDENTITY AND RELIGION IN WALES

THEOLOGY, POETRY, STORY Manon Ceridwen James

March 2018 • 216x138mm • 256pp PB ISBN: 9781786831934 **£19.99** Available in e Series: Gender Studies in Wales



Queer Wales The History, Culture and Politics of Queer Life in Wales

> Edited by Huw Osborne

QUEER WALES

THE HISTORY, CULTURE AND POLITICS OF QUEER LIFE IN WALES

Edited by Huw Osborne

June 2016 • 234x156mm • 352pp PB ISBN: 9781783168637 **£19.99** Available in e Series: Gender Studies in Wales

MEDIA STUDIES



OPEN ACCESS EMBODYING CONTAGION

THE VIROPOLITICS OF HORROR AND DESIRE IN CONTEMPORARY DISCOURSE

Edited by Sandra Becker, Megen de Bruin-Molé and Sara Polak

April 2021 • 216x138mm • 288pp PB ISBN: 9781786836908 **£45** Available in e Series: Horror Studies From *Outbreak* to *The Walking Dead*, apocalyptic narratives of infection, contagion and global pandemic have always been an inescapable part of twenty-first-century culture. Bringing cultural and media studies into conversation with the medical humanities and social sciences, this book gives readers a fuller picture of how we make sense of contagion in contemporary global culture.

Sandra Becker is a PhD candidate in American Studies at the University of Groningen.

Megen de Bruin-Molé is Lecturer in Digital Media Practice at the University of Southampton.

Sara Polak is Assistant Professor in American Studies at Leiden University.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



STEPHEN KING AND AMERICAN POLITICS

Michael J. Blouin

Janurary 2021 • 216x138mm • 256pp PB ISBN: 9781786836465 **£45** Available in e Series: Horror Studies



NEW BLOOD

CRITICAL APPROACHES TO CONTEMPORARY HORROR Edited by Eddie Falvey, Joe Hickinbottom and Jonathan Wroot

January 2021 • 216x138mm • 288pp PB ISBN: 9781786836342 **£45** Available in e Series: Horror Studies

MEDIA STUDIES

Transnationalism & Genre Hypridity IN NEW BRITISH HORROR CINEMA



TRANSNATIONALISM AND GENRE HYBRIDITY IN NEW BRITISH HORROR CINEMA

Lindsey Decker

March 2021 • 216x138mm • 288pp PB ISBN: 9781786836984 **£45** Available in e Series: Horror Studies This book argues that several British horror filmmakers in the noughties used transnational genre hybridity – combining tropes from foreign and British genres – to rehabilitate horror's cultural reputation. Making intervention in conversations on transnationalism, film culture and genre theory, it theorises transnational genre hybridity as a key to the success of films like *Shaun of the Dead* and *The Woman in Black*.

Lindsey Decker is Master Lecturer of International Film Studies, in the Department of Film & Television at Boston University.



GLOBAL TV HORROR *Edited by Stacey Abbott and Lorna Jowett*

March 2021 • 216x138mm • 272pp PB ISBN: 9781786836946 **£45** Available in e Series: Horror Studies This collection examines the legacy of TV horror across five continents and considers how the changing broadcast/streaming landscape of twenty-first century television has fuelled its international growth, making horror one of the most visible genres. Covering national contexts, forms/aesthetics, and industry, chapters consider series from *The Walking Dead* and *Ring: Saishusho* to *Heartless* and *Historias para No Dormir*.

Stacey Abbott is Reader in Film and Television Studies at the University of Roehampton and a leading expert on horror in film and television. She is the author of *Undead Apocalypse, Celluloid Vampires* and co-author of *TV Horror*. Lorna Jowett is Reader in Television Studies at the University of Northampton. She is the author of *Dancing With the Doctor, Sex and the Slayer* and co-author of *TV Horror*.

EUROPEAN STUDIES



Blood, Land and Power

THE RISE AND FALL OF THE Spanish Nobility and Lineages in the Early Modern Period

MANUEL PEREZ-GARCIA

OPEN ACCESS BLOOD, LAND AND POWER

THE RISE AND FALL OF THE SPANISH NOBILITY AND LINEAGES IN THE EARLY MODERN PERIOD

Manuel Perez-Garcia

April 2021 • 216x138mm • 352pp HB ISBN: 9781786837103 **£65** Available in e Series: Iberian and Latin American Studies

This book provides a detailed analysis of the socioeconomic and political practices of the Spanish nobility from the conquest through to the end of the fifteenth century. It covers key issues of early modern Spain such as blood, land management and power, and the entailed-state (*mayorazgo*) as main elements in the rivalry and disputes between lineages, families and old factions in the control and exercise of power.

Manuel Perez-Garcia is Associate Professor at the Department of History, School of Humanities, at Shanghai Jiao Tong University in China, and is founder and director of the *Global History Network in China* (GHN).

EUROPEAN STUDIES



DOÑA BÁRBARA UNLEASHED FROM VENEZUELAN PLAINS TO INTERNATIONAL SCREEN

Jenni M. Lehtinen

DOÑA BÁRBARA UNLEASHED FROM VENEZUELAN PLAINS TO INTERNATIONAL SCREEN Jenni M. Lehtinen

April 2021 • 216x138mm • 224pp HB ISBN: 9781786836861 **£65** Available in e Series: Iberian and Latin American Studies *Doña Bárbara Unleashed* illustrates how film and *telenovela* adaptations have reinterpreted the story of Doña Bárbara in order to mirror changes in societal norms, such as the role of women in Latin American societies, and audience expectations. This monograph engages a number of adaptations of the same source text in dialogue with each other, and highlights the role played by the spectator in reshaping Gallegos's story.

Jenni M. Lehtinen (Oxon) is Assistant Professor at Nazarbayev University, Republic of Kazakhstan.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



OPHELIA SHAKESPEARE AND GENDER IN CONTEMPORARY SPAIN

Sharon Keefe Ugalde

June 2020 • 216x138mm • 272pp PB ISBN: 9781786835987 **£45** Available in e Series: Iberian and Latin American Studies



FANTASTIC SHORT STORIES BY WOMEN AUTHORS FROM SPAIN AND LATIN AMERICA

A CRITICAL ANTHOLOGY Edited by Patricia García and Teresa López-Pellisa

September 2019 • 216x138mm • 160pp PB ISBN: 9781786835086 **£19.99** Available in e Series: Iberian and Latin American Studies

EUROPEAN STUDIES



CONTEMPORARY FRENCH AND SCANDINAVIAN CRIME FICTION

CITIZENSHIP, GENDER AND ETHNICITY

Anne Grydehøj

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 272pp HB ISBN: 9781786837189 **£65** Available in e Series: International Crime Fictions This book offers comparative and interdisciplinary readings of Scandinavian and French crime fiction from 1965 to the present day. Twelve literary case studies investigate societal discourses relating to citizenship, class, gender and ethnicity, which are framed within the structures of the Scandinavian welfare state and French Republican universalism.

Anne Grydehøj is Lecturer in the Department of Scandinavian Studies at UCL, where she teaches Danish language and culture. She has authored numerous articles on Scandinavian crime fiction.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



CRIME FICTION IN GERMAN

DER KRIMI

Edited by Katharina Hall

March 2016 • 234x156mm • 192pp HB ISBN: 9781783168163 **£75** PB ISBN: 9781783168170 **£16.99** Available in e Series: International Crime Fictions



CRIME FICTION IN THE CITY

CAPITAL URIVIES

Edited by Lucy Andrew and Catherine Phelps

April 2013 • 234x156mm • 208pp HB ISBN: 9780708325865 **£30** Available in e Series: International Crime Fictions



CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

THE LIMITS OF UNIVERSAL JURISDICTION IN THE GLOBAL SOUTH

Nergis Canefe

May 2021 • 216x138mm • 336pp HB ISBN: 9781786837028 **£85** Available in e Series: International Law This book comprises a critical analysis of the prescriptive norms and institutional maxims of modern international criminal law in the area of universal jurisdiction. It proposes, cautiously yet courageously, that crimes against humanity jurisprudence could advance values concerning the sanctity of human life on a global scale, as long as such jurisprudence is not regarded as a closed and rigid system leading to perpetual victimisation of states and societies in the Global South.

Nergis Canefe is Professor of Politics, Public Policy and Law, York University, Canada.



FIGHTING FOR JUSTICE

COMMON LAW AND CIVIL LAW JUDGES: THREATS AND CHALLENGES

Edited by Elizabeth Gibson-Morgan

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 272pp HB ISBN: 9781786837462 **£85** Available in e Series: International Law At a time when the rule of law is seriously challenged – with some governments threatening to break the law, and the independence of justice jeopardised by unrelenting pressure from both the executive and the media – this book aims at contributing to restoring trust in judges as custodians of the law and justice, via a comparison between Civil and Common Law countries.

Elizabeth Gibson-Morgan is Professor in Law and Languages at the University of Poitiers and at the Bordeaux Law School. She is a Visiting Senior Research Fellow at King's College, London.

PHILOSOPHY



THE MORAL STANDING OF THE STATE IN INTERNATIONAL POLITICS A KANTIAN ACCOUNT Milla Emilia Vaha

July 2021 • 216x138mm • 224pp HB ISBN: 9781786837868 **£75** Available in e Series: Political Philosophy Now This book offers a Kantian account of the moral personality of the state. It is argued that the moral agency provides the state with inalienable rights in its relationship to its citizens and other states, and therefore a moral standing in international politics. By looking at the status of different kinds of states, the Kantian account explores the role, expectations and duties of states applicable to the morally imperfect world we live in.

Milla Emilia Vaha is Lecturer of Politics and International Affairs at the University of the South Pacific in Fiji Islands. Her research concentrates on ethics of world politics, including climate justice and ethics of war.

OTHER POPULAR TITLES



NEW EDITION

KANT AND THE THEORY AND PRACTICE OF INTERNATIONAL RIGHT

Georg Cavallar

April 2020 • 216x138mm • 288pp PB ISBN: 9781786835529 **£39.99** Available in e Series: Political Philosophy Now



REASON, NORMATIVITY AND LAW

NEW ESSAYS IN KANTIAN PHILOSOPHY

Edited by Alice Pinheiro Walla and Mehmet Ruhi Demiray

February 2020 • 216x138mm • 304pp HB ISBN: 9781786835123 **£75** Available in e Series: Political Philosophy Now

CULTURAL STUDIES

THE CENTENARY EDITION RAYMOND WILLIAMS

WHO SPEAKS FOR WALES? NATION, CULTURE, IDENTITY

Edited by Daniel G. Williams

May 2021 • 216x138mm • 432pp PB ISBN: 9781786837066 **£18.99** Available in e

Upon its publication in 2003, Daniel G. Williams's edition of Raymond Williams's writings on Wales led to a revival of interest in Williams's work and an appreciation of his formative experiences within what he had increasingly come to consider an internal colony of the British state. This fully revised and updated centenary edition includes material that did not appear in the original, with a new afterword by the editor.

Professor Raymond Williams was a fellow of Jesus College, Cambridge. As an influential Marxist theorist, his contribution to cultural critique in the twentieth century is significant, with keyworks *The Long Revolution* (1961), *Marxism and Literature* (1977) and *Writing in Society* (1983). Daniel G. Williams is Professor of English and Director of the Richard Burton Centre for the Study of Wales at Swansea University. THE CENTENARY EDITION

RAYMOND WILLIAMS

Who Speaks for Wales? Nation, Culture, Identity

Edited by Daniel G. Williams



CULTURAL STUDIES



FREE AND PUBLIC

THE LIBRARIES OF WALES

Ralph A. Griffiths

June 2021 • 216x138mm • 176pp PB ISBN: 9781786837745 **£11.99** Available in e A study of the thirty-five libraries built in Wales by Andrew Carnegie, the Scots-American entrepreneur and philanthropist, and their place in the public library movement of the USA and British Empire in the Edwardian Age. The book assesses the libraries' social, cultural and architectural significance, and how they reflect Carnegie's philanthropic vision. It concludes with an assessment of his legacy in Wales, not least the role of his UK Trust in the county library movement after 1911.

Ralph A. Griffiths, Emeritus Professor of Medieval History at Swansea University, is Hon. Vice-President of the Royal Historical Society, and formerly Chairman of the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales.

ALS0



THE ARCHITECTURE OF WALES FROM THE FIRST TO THE TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY

John B. Hilling

September 2018 • 220x245mm • 320pp HB ISBN: 9781786832849 **£27** Available in e Series: Architecture of Wales JOHN B. HILLING

The History and Architecture of Cardiff Civic Centre Black Gold, White City



THE HISTORY AND ARCHITECTURE OF CARDIFF CIVIC CENTRE

BLACK GOLD, WHITE CITY

John B. Hilling

May 2016 • 256x189mm • 256pp HB ISBN: 9781783168422 **£19.99** Available in e Series: Architecture of Wales

HISTORY

WALES, THE WELSH AND THE MAKING OF AMERICA

Vivienne Sanders

July 2021 • 216x138mm • 288pp PB ISBN: 9781786837905 **£11.99** Available in e

An exceptionally readable evaluation of the considerable yet underrated Welsh contribution to the development of the world's wealthiest and most powerful nation, the United States of America. This book covers the birth and growth of the USA, a story that is enlivened and illuminated through accounts of the fascinating lives of Welsh immigrants and their descendants.

Vivienne Sanders is an independent author on American history.



JOURNALS



THE WELSH HISTORY REVIEW

Editors: Huw Pryce, Bangor University; Paul O'Leary, Aberystwyth University Reviews Editor: Gethin Matthews, Swansea University Published twice annually in June and December Print ISSN: 00432431 Online ISSN: 0083792X

Institutions	
Print only	£51.50
Online only	£51.50

Combined

£92.50

Individuals	
Print only	£31.00
Online only	£31.00
Combined	£51.00

The Social Life of the Early Modern **Protestant Clerav**



THE JOURNAL OF RELIGIOUS HISTORY, LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Editors: William Gibson, Oxford Brookes University; John Morgan-Guy, University of Wales Trinity Saint David Published twice annually in the summer and autumn Print ISSN: 20574517 Online ISSN: 20574525

Institutions		Individuals		
	Print only	£95.00	Print only	£25.00
	Online only	£85.00	Online only	£20.00
	Combined	£140.00	Combined	£40.00

JOURNALS

LLÊN CYMRU

The leading academic journal of Welsh literature and literary criticism, edited at the School of Welsh, Cardiff University

Published annually in December Print ISSN: 00760188 Online ISSN: 20585071

Institutions		Individuals	
Print only	£31.00	Print only	£15.50
Online only	£31.00	Online only	£15.50
Combined	£51.50	Combined	£20.50



2020 · CYFROL 43

To subscribe to UWP journals, please visit: http://ebiz.turpin-distribution.com/

JOURNALS



STUDIA CELTICA

Editors: Dafydd Johnston, University of Wales Centre for Advanced Welsh and Celtic Studies; Penny Dransart, University of Wales Trinity Saint David; Karen Stöber, Universitat de Lleida; John T. Koch, University of Wales Centre for Advanced Welsh and Celtic Studies

Reviews Editor: David Callander, Cardiff University

Published annually in December

Print ISSN: 00816353 Online ISSN: 20585098

Institutions		Individuals	
Print only	£51.50	Print only	£26.00
Online only	£51.50	Online only	£26.00
Combined	£92.50	Combined	£41.00



JOURNAL OF CELTIC LINGUISTICS

Editor: Simon Rodway, Aberystwyth University Published annually in January Print ISSN: 09621377 Online ISSN: 20585063

Institutions		Individuals	
Print only	£51.50	Print only	£31.00
Online only	£51.50	Online only	£31.00
Combined	£92.50	Combined	£51.50

OPEN ACCESS JOURNALS

Cylchgrawn Addysg Cymru

> Wales Journal of Education

WALES JOURNAL OF EDUCATION

Editors: Gary Beauchamp, Cardiff Metropolitan University; Tom Crick, Swansea University; Enlli Thomas, Bangor University With the support of Welsh Government, the *Wales Journal of Education* has converted to a platinum Open Access journal, free of charge and available to read in digital format for anyone, anywhere in the world, with no author-facing charges.

For print copies, please contact the sales and marketing department at the University of Wales Press.

For more information, please visit: https://journal.uwp.co.uk/wje/

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF WELSH WRITING IN ENGLISH

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF WELSH WRITING IN ENGLISH

Editors: Matthew Jarvis, University of Wales Trinity Saint David; Neal Alexander, Aberystwyth University; Diana Wallace, University of South Wales; Tomos Owen, Cardiff University. In partnership with the Open Library of Humanities, the University of Wales Press publishes the *International Journal of Welsh Writing in English* as a full, gold Open Access journal. The journal is housed on the OLH's submission and presentation platform as a gold Open Access venue.

For more information, please visit: **ijwwe.uwp.co.uk/**

2015 - VOLUME 3

OPEN ACCESS



OPEN ACCESS

As an academic publisher, disseminating scholarly works to meet the requirements of the global academic community is fundamental to the University of Wales Press. We are therefore fully committed to Open Access in making quality research and scholarship widely accessible for anyone, anywhere.

For more information, please visit our website:

www.uwp.co.uk/open-access

If you wish to submit a book proposal to us in Open Access format, please contact:

Sarah Lewis Head of Commissioning (HASS series): s.lewis@press.wales.ac.uk

Llion Wigley Commissioning Editor (Welsh Language and Topics): Ilion.wigley@press.wales.ac.uk

BEST-SELLING SERIES



South African Gothic Anxiety and Creative Dissent in the Post-apartheid Imagination and Beyond

Rebecca Duncan GOTHIC LITERARY STUDIES





GOTHIC LITERARY STUDIES

Gothic Literary Studies is dedicated to publishing ground-breaking scholarship on Gothic literature and film. It promotes challenging and innovative approaches to Gothic, questioning the traditional or perceived critical orthodoxy of a genre that plays an important role in understanding literary, intellectual and cultural histories. Volumes in this series explore how issues such as gender, religion, nation and sexuality shape our view of the Gothic tradition, and are informed by the latest developments in critical theory.

Series Editors: Professor Andrew Smith, Sheffield University; Professor Benjamin F. Fisher, University of Mississippi.

BEST-SELLING SERIES



HORROR STUDIES

Horror Studies is the first book series exclusively dedicated to the study of the genre in its various manifestations – from fiction to cinema and television, magazines to comics, and extending to other forms of narrative texts such as video games and music. The series raises the profile of Horror, furthering its academic institutionalisation by providing a publishing home for cutting-edge research. As an exciting direction within the established Cultural Studies and Literary Criticism programme, Horror Studies expands the field in innovative and student-friendly ways.

Series Editor: Dr Xavier Aldana Reyes, Manchester Metropolitan University

BEST-SELLING SERIES



POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY NOW

Political Philosophy Now examines contemporary and historical theories in political philosophy, to explore their relevance to current debates on a spread of subjects and points of view from various traditions, which include European and New World debates in political philosophy.

Chief Editor of the Series: Howard Williams, Honorary Distinguished Professor, Cardiff University, and Professor Emeritus at Aberystwyth University

JOIN OUR MAILING LIST

To sign up for our new book announcements and newsletter, or if you would like to register to receive our catalogues, please contact Bronwen Swain:

bronwen.swain@press.wales.ac.uk

VISIT THE UWP BLOG

Many of our authors contribute short articles about their work to the UWP blog:

www.uwp.co.uk/latest-news/

FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA

- @UniversityofWalesPress
- 🋫 @UniWalesPress
- O @UniWalesPress

PUBLISH WITH US

We hope you have enjoyed exploring UWP's seasonal catalogue. If you wish to learn more about publishing with UWP, or to submit a book proposal, please contact:

Sarah Lewis Head of Commissioning (HASS series): s.lewis@press.wales.ac.uk

Llion Wigley Commissioning Editor (Welsh Language and Topics): Ilion.wigley@press.wales.ac.uk

UWP's Proposal Questionnaire can be accessed via: www.uwp.co.uk/publish-with-us/

We look forward to hearing from you!

RIGHTS AND PERMISSIONS

TRANSLATION

IPR is the leading fully transactional rights and licensing marketplace available within the publishing industry. Established in 2012 to address a specific gap in the market, it provides a dedicated online portal that enables rights holders to complete domestic and international licensing deals.

For translation rights, please contact **info@iprlicense.com** or go to **www.iprlicense.com/Company/323** for a list of our available titles.

COPYRIGHT

PLS is a collective licensing and rights management services to the UK publishing industry.

For copyright and permission requests, please contact Publishers' Licensing Services at **www.plsclear.com**

HOW TO ORDER

WALES

Books Council of Wales Distribution Centre Unit 16 Glanyrafon Enterprise Park Llanbadarn Fawr, Aberystwyth Ceredigion SY23 3AW

Tel: 01970 624455 Email: distribution.centre@books.wales Web: www.gwales.com

SALES REPRESENTATIVES:

CHINA

Tony Poh STM Publishers Services Pte Ltd Block 52 Chao Chu Kang North 6 #12-19, Yew Mei Green Singapore 689575

Tel: +65 6468 0818 Email: tonypoh@igroupnet.com

NEW DELHI

Govinda Berry Govinda Book House 59 Gautam Apartments Gulmohar Park Road New Delhi-110049

Tel: 011-26851413, 011-41042453 Mob: +91 9810156183 Email: govindabookhouse@gmail.com

UK, EUROPE AND ASIA

Ingram Publisher Services UK 10 Thornbury Road Plymouth PL6 7PP

UNITED KINGDOM

Compass Academic

GW Business Centre

Brentford, Middlesex

Tel: +44 (0) 20 8326 5696

Web: www.compass-academic.co.uk

Great West House

Great West Road

TW8 9DF

PAKISTAN

Tahir M. Lodhi

Multan Road

Pakistan

Lahore-53700

14-G Canalberg H S

Tel: +92-42-35292168

Email: tahirlodhi@gmail.com

AND IRELAND

Tel: +44 (0) 1752 202301 Email: NBNi.Orders@ingramcontent.com

NORTH AND SOUTH AMERICA, AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND

The University of Chicago Press Chicago Distribution Centre 11030 South Langley Chicago, IL 60628 US

Customer Service and Order Fulfilment: Tel: 800)-621-2736 (US and Canada); (773) 702-7000 (rest of world) Email: custserv@press.uchicago.edu

EUROPE AND ISRAEL

Durnell Marketing Ltd Linden Park C. C. Fir Tree Road, Tunbridge Wells Kent TN4 8AH Tel: +44 (0) 1892 544272 Email: orders@durnell.co.uk

TAIWAN

George Liu TPMS Taiwan Publishers: Marketing Services 3F, No. 8-5, Dong Xin Street Nangang District Taipei 11577 Taiwan

Tel: +886-2-25777011 Email: george.liu@taiwan-pms.com

JOURNALS DISTRIBUTION

Turpin Customer Services Pegasus Drive Stratton Business Park Biggleswade Bedfordshire SG18 8TQ

Tel: + 44 (0) 1767 604 4951 Email: custserv@turpin-distribution.com

MALAYSIA

Simon Tay Apex Knowledge Sdn Bhd No. 12, Jalan Pemberita U1/49 Temasya Industrial Park Glenmarie Seksyen U1 40150 Shah Alam Selangor Darul Ehsan Malaysia **Tel:** +603 5569 1696

Email: simon@apexknowledge.com.my

JAPAN

Mark Gresham MHM Limited 1-1-13-4F Kanda-Jimbocho Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 101-0051

Tel: +81-3-3518-9449 Email: gresham@mhmlimited.co.jp